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Environmental Protection Agenty
Bffice of Environmental Enforcement

Mr. Damien Masterson,
Inpsector

0£ce of Environmental Enforcement Received 2 3 MAR 2004
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000 .
Johnstown Castle Estate é Initials:
Wexford

<N

25 March 2004

Ref: 55-2 25.03.04 A

Dear Mr. Masterson, ' &
N

The company has up to now requested that all ¢ q@pondence in from the
Environmental Protection Agency in relation t% te License 55-2 be
addressed to Enda Maxwell.

«Q S
With immediate effect, please forward @Qg\brrespendence in relation to Waste
License 55-2 to Joe Lynch at the fﬂW% address:

$% %
Mr Joe Lynch E
Operations Manager &°
Sterile Technologies Group 0531\
430 Beech Road
Western Industrial Estate
Naas Road
Dublin 12

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Phone: 00 353 (1) 456 5796
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